i Frank Monroe

A long time ago we got in some bgets and went down the Missouri River

with some early traders who lived &t the adobe village (Fort Benton). My
mother and father and siste;,we got on the boat and started out. There were
ten boats thﬁy'had started before us and on our boat there was one Jolly
men. These boats were loaded with pelts and hides etec. There were no

row boats they were big snd flat. While they were going down I was sitting
in the middle of the boat and one of the chiefs who had gone before (Lit-
tle-Rog) was &lso on the trip and while we were going down the river some
one saw & bear on the river bank and the jolly man ealled out to this bear
and seid Grandma come on over here. I have some smoke fo: you and we will
have & smoke. The bear was looking at them. VWhen the sun went down we
eouldn't go any further so we pulled up to the shore and tied up the boats.
We had no camps and, of course, slept out of doors. Thig man that gent the
invitation td the bear liked to eut up and they all got me together and
went to bed and this man was sleeping sbout in the center and that night
the bear came to snswer the invitation. The bear knew where these people
were. That night the bear came to camp. The besar came and was going and
looking through these men and picked out the man who sent the invitation
and threw the covers off of him and carried him away and the man yelled for
help. Some of the men came t0 his rescue and he had & lignt and he saw the
bear and he took his gun snd he shot the bear and the next morning when
they went to see where the bear was it was an old bear who had no teeth

and couldn't bite anything. The only injury he had was & broken arm.

They were going to Fort Union. Little-Dog was going down to see some

men and to have a council and they took my father as interpreter and he
took his family. After they arrived at Fort Union my father had to contine
the journey with Little-Dog but we stayed with the head man at Fort Union
who had merried & Sioux Indian woman. About two months after they were gone

some one eameruunning and said there was & horseback rider coming. This
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rider was coming but they didn't know who he was. When this rider came

he said thsat LittleQDog and Rising-Wolf were coming with some soldiers.
When they arrived Xk at where we were the soldiers cireled around the camp.
Little~-Dog csme and greeted us. After they had been here two days the
moved on, Little-Dog leading the soldiers. Ve didn't have any way of going
back s0 my father bYought & horse from the Crees and my mother got busy

and mede a travois and the rest of us walked. We didn't go very far

and we camped. le looked shead there and we saw the soldiers feeding the
horses and mﬁles. When we came over the hill, of course, we frightened the
- mules &nd they stampeded. Lhey gathered up the mules and some soldiers
eame to help them and the captain came to help them and he said teke the
travois apert. We will make room in the wagons for you because if you
follow us up with the travois the horses.will keep stampeding and get

away from us. The soldiers had piteched their camp in a large eirele aznd they
moved us right in the center. About the time we were to continue with our
journey there was a doetor who came along and he came and asked By fether if
they could use me. All this time the wagons were in the middle and the
soldiers on every side. He asked why and he wanted me to walk with him

and help him gather insects and bufs but he didn't want two of the same
kind. He wanted them put in & bottle. I went with him to gather bugs

and the only thing I fooled him on was & little red bug. I put in two
little red bugs. I thought thet I was going to get a ride but I walked
from Fort Union to Fort Benton gathering bugs for this doctor: E After
we were there this doctor wanted to take me away without any one knowing it
and he hid me but my father was looking for me and he found me. He took me
back and went to the Nez-Pierce country snd then the Blackfeet came back
and in those days they were still fightié% 80 he sneaked home We meet the
soldiers when they came to the bannocks-and then they went to the Snake
Indisns. Ve stayed here at Fort Benton and pretty soon Red-Neeck and Eye-

Glasses came. Fort shaw was right aeross on the other side of the river
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and we could see the buildings. I was under Eye-Glasses and we were starting
right scross from Fort Shaw which was the first Blackfoot Agency. There

wis & migsionary right sbove the Agency. He was called Sear-Jaw and he

was & Catholie priest. You know that I was at Fort Shaw and there were no
Indians there and I used to go to this missionary and he would tell me
gtories about religion and it would make me feel good; The soldiers had
been gone about s year and we didn't know where they were and then came
Batiste Champin; s man by the nsme of Dewson had sent him out with some

grub to send 10 the soldiers and he took me alonz to take care of the
horses. I was glad to go along because I was lonesome and I wanted to

go. He told me that the Agent had nothing to do with me going, that it

was my father. I had a sorrel horse and an Indien saddle, & stuffed ssad-
dle, and I went along. Hevwent to the paek train and the packers began to
pack up and they had lots of food and they packed the saddles with crackers,
bacon, beans, sugar, coffee, rice ete. When they came to where Helena is.
‘now gituated we came to a man, & very short man and he had two boys with him
and we didn'# know why he was there and we found out that he had found

some gold. There was a big river and we got over the mountains &and we

kept going until we came to another river‘coming into this one and we stopped
at the mouth of‘this other river and Waited for the soldiers. After we

had stayed there four or five days the soldiers were coming up the big
river. The rider came up. They soldiers and the army were very hungry

and they didn't have any provisions. Right aeross from where we were they
camped and they had with them an Indien half-breed and he was killing the
game for them., Black-Face-Man and Chicken~Hawk were with them when they
started out. We talked with one another aeross the river. We had food and
wanted to get it &across the river &and tﬂg captain af the soldiers said to
Shicken~Hawk you go aerogs the river with some mail and finally Chicken-Hawk

said he would take tine mail scross. He had & bag in which he would put the
mail and the bag was water proof. He sturted out and went right into the
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river and his horse swen along  but pretty soon his horse got tangled up

up in the rope &nd the river kept getting deeper and Black-Face~lan went
out and lassooed Chicken-Hawk and pulled him to the bank but the horse

went under. The soldiers were &ll lined up on the river baﬁk. When they
got Chicken~-Hawk out of the water they asked Black-Face-Man if he would try
to get the mail over. Black-Face-Man was afraid to try it because the mail
was heavy. Champin S&id-ﬁﬁﬂ me to try it and teke just a little mail at a
time. I t0ld him I was going to ride & horse. I looked to where the soldiers
were and the water was very deep; I Wént way up‘the river and Batiste Cham~
pin packed me on his back out in the river and I started to swim and I

had & small rope so they could send it back and forth and some of the men
held on to it and I sterted and swam with the current and one of the sbl-
diérs hung on to esch other and reached for me and finally got the rope and
atretchéd the rope aseross the river. A4fter they got this rope across

then they got & big rope acfoss and they put & ring in one end of the rope
and then we got wagon posts and pyt canvas over them and made a sort of a
boat so we ®ould send the grub adposs to the soldiers. I wts a pretty

big boy now and I went baek across agsin and the man told me I was very
good. I mee&t the doctor again and he was very glad to see me., After we
got all the things across we Began to pack up‘because we didn't have

much food because we had giveh it all to the soldiers. 1his wsas the first
time I had every heard of soldiers. When I got baek to Kort Benton
Eye-Glasses, the Indian Agent, wanted me to go back but I didn't want to

go. Little-Person wented me to go because the hunting was good but in

those da&s it was not safe to travel 8cross country when you went to the
North country. I was lonesome the first day but he told me that I wouldn't
be lonesome when I got to Canada. &boufﬁéun down we camped. We made a fire
of buffalo chips and made hot tea. We camped on & high hill and when one
scout would eome in we could menfout snother. Pisikin started on top and

looked with his glaesses. After dark he told us to build a fire and we will
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go and leave it. We did this and then if any enemies came they will
think we are here. Ve travelled &ll night and when morning came we got-

down in some deep wash-out and slept during the day time. Just as soon

as day broke and the birds began to sing we would stop. You remember in
those days we saw many war parties and we had to follow them. We got up

in the Red River country and this Pisikin was a Cree and we couldn't under-
stand it and neither cbuld Little-?erson and after a littlé while we

went down the Red River to buy some provisions and also we bought some cows.
inhe sisfer of Metty’Foxbwas over there and Chief Bird was there also. He
haed his people over there. A scout came and wanted to take me as & guide
on an expedétion over the country. We started and came to the Beaver river
and there was a trading post of the Husdon Bay Company but before we got
there the Chippwess attackad us. In those days the Chippweas didn't hawe
any horses and we had wagons and oxen but all we had left after they attacked
ug was what we had on our backs., We pulled out because we were afraid they
would come beck and we eame to the trading post on Beaver creek. Then

we came t0 the store and the scout ordered some provisions because we
didn't have any. There was an officer from Canada ss he made good for it.
When we caine here we meél Joe Kipp and some of the traders and they asked
me if I would like to go back. Little-Person came back and with himn was
George Wren. When we came to the Sareee tribe we had our horses and they
were playing out so we traded them for robes. After we were voming from
the Sarcees we were on the road about ten days and we eame to the Milk
river and camé on to one little lomely tepee and the man was hunting and
the man was gone. But he saw us and he thought we were going to kill his
wife and baby. They were hungry and we’ygld them we were Blackfeet and he
treated us nieely and told us to make ouﬁéelves at home. When we got bsack
to Fort Benton Joe Kipp asked me to go with him. He wes going to trade

buffalo robes. We came up to St. Mary end traded with the Bloods. Vhen

we got back to Fort Benton Joe Wall who is a Mexican half-breed and who
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was: 8elling liguor said he lost & norse and asked me to go to Canada &and

gee if I could find it. He said the Eloods had stolen his horse. I went

up to the Blood resveration and looked for his horse but I couldn't find
it.so I went and to0ld him. After we started on this .trip, enother trading
trip, we had with us Elkwater and Running-Eagle and Bear-Cub and they had
whiskey to trade and we arrived at the Piegan camp. After we got 1o the
Piegan Camp I heard the 0ld-Men-Whike-Calf was assinated by the whites at
Fort Benton. ihe Piegans were going to kill us and they wanted to kill thau
traders.After we/got to the camp we had trouble. When we came to the

Piegans they saw two negroes and one white man in a party and White-Graés
tried to save them and I started with them and White-Calf's brother stuck
his head in the tepes and Mrs. White-Grass said don't hurt the people, Rising-
Wolf is not to blame becsuse they have the liguor. Then they said they wanted
me in White-Calf's lodge and I was ready to cry because he had just re-
ceived a message that his father wes killed and White-Calf was on the war
path and he asked me to go to Fort Benton and tell them that as soon as I
move camp asnd I am going to fight the white man. And don't forget to tell
all the trdbes that we are goin é to fight the white man. I sent the mes-
sage and also asked how much amunition we could get. When we came to the big
river we camped and there the Blood Indians had camped and they had ocamped
for the idedicine Ceremony. When they were moving caemp the next morning

they were going to cross it and they asked some of the meR if they knew

how to swim and they said no. A few of us were continuing our trip south
and one had started so I cut some logs. 1 mede a raft in the form of &
travois and on top of the ecross-piece we put our saddles and clothing.

We had very little grub and old White-Calf gave us & little sugar asnd that

ig 8ll we had. Ve had eight horsés and'%% drove them in the river and ford-
ed them. After the rafi was bwilt two of the men who knew how to swim, I

was one of them, would hang on to the horses &nd onto the raft and lead the

horses and mede them swim. There wes a negro and a white man along and
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there was & big black objeck on one side of the reft and &« white one on the
other. When we got across the river we put our saddles on the horses and
we saw & . buffalo coming over the hill and his leg was broken. Behind
this buffalo wes & man who was a Chippews snd he had his coat tucked up.
It was & war party of Chippewas. There were forty of them but pretty soon
they saw us sgein. We got away again and continued our trip travelling

by night with nothing to eat. All we had was & little sugar in & half-
gallon pail. We came to the Yellowstone and came to & place where we could
camp and sent a scout back and he saw some one coming. _After they started
in the morning we saw the crows flying around and we knew there must be
somethning there, perhaps dead animals. We went around searching and we
found a buffelo and one-half of the body was gone; it had been butchered
by some one. This half of the carcass was éaten by the wolves and we got
meat from what was left; This Jjourney was from the Piegan camp and we
were on our way to the Canadisn Blood Reserve. When they got to the
Yellowstone they saw many fires and it was the Chippewas sgain. It was
their war party. Vhen we got there we found the fires but no one wis
around and I told the negro to roast some me&t and I sent Lissle-Person

to the hill to weteh and he went in‘that direction. I went over &nd the
colored man had everything cooked and the coffee made. I told him this
wer party will maybe see us so we had better take what we have cooked

and go on and eat it on the way. During this time there must have been

a coyote and he had just been shot or something and when we were on our
way we saw him and he was bloody and we_thought it was an Indian all
painted up and we ran and left everything behind. Across from the iiss —
ouri the Indians had already had theingedicine lodge and were on the
ppairie camping. At this place we ran g;ay from I lost one of my shoes

go I took the other one off and threw it away. When we came to the Me-

icine lodge of the Blood Indians there were some things in the lodge that

had been given th the Sun and I went in and got some hide tTo wrap my
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feet in. When we saw the camp in sight'we came to a rock which was very
wonderful and wes the shape of a buffelo sitting on the grounJ. I hid behind
it. We had concezled our horses in & coulee and while I was lying behind
this rock I saw & corippled horse and the rider had come after this asnimal.
We stayed here all night. When we got to the camp I said to the white man
you stay here and I shall go to the camp and rustide something for my feet
and I went through the camp and & good many Blood Indians were there and
herdly any one was &sleep but away from the camp there were two tepees. I
went over there and my people were on the warpath and I was afraid they
would make us trouble so I went inside and they h&4 lots to eat., 1
couldn't find anything for moecasins so I should have pulled out but I
didn't. While I was looking for moccasins the woman awaked and discovered
me snd she tells her husbald. He says "hello who are you?" And I had to
tell a 1lie} I had to to get by and I s&aid hello brother, I was inguiring

for you and they told me this was you lodge snd we are on & war party and

W

he says who is your relative snd I said Strong-Buffalo and Mamy-Big-Crow
and he said Many-Big=-Crow is up there and he ssid who is in your party and
then I had to lie again. About this time they were ready to chase me.

Of course, after we had this conversation his wife bullt & fire and my
hair came down to my shoulders and I had & blanket but no moecoasins. The
gociety dish was pounded cherries and backfat and I had to eat it but
buffalo ribes would have tasted muéh better to me. .By this time the man
was filling his pipe and he passed it over to me and 1 had my left arm

up s0 that they couldn't see me. All this time the woman suspected me and
I was in fesr. All this time to woman had her eyes on me and I knew she
knew that I was not exsetly the right person in the camp. They were in
‘mourning so they camped away from the 6@her lodges. They were in mourning
because his relative was killed at the same time White-Calf's brother was
killed. I had no business here under those circumstunces so I was in fear.

I couldn't put on the moceasins because I had on civilian pants and had
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ihe blanket around me and if ﬁhey saw the pants theywould think I was &
‘white man because the Frenchmen looked like Indisns and he- asked who is in
your partye. I didn't know what to say. This time the woman had her hus-
and by the shoulder and saidfthat is & white man; by that time I had passed
the pipe to him and he said“my friend you are a white man”and»l said'ho do
you think & white man could speak a&s good Indian as I doé' This time 1 left
and they gave me moccasins snd I pulled out of there. On my Way back I

fell down and frightened the horses and they @ll stampeded.: There was &
white man in camp and he got his gun and started after me. Everyone in
eemp was after me. It was very dark and I hed & hard time finding my party.
If it hadn't been for the white man in our party I wouldn't have found then.
I Uoﬁld gsee his face but I couldn't see the negro. We got our horses sand
. pulled out. The following morning after we got away we Saw sSOme more camps
near Glesson, Alta. Some of the north Piegen Indisnd and some of the Black-
feet were here and they had a fire. And then & buffalo cow and c&lf came
along. this cow came and just about the time it came close I sasked the
white man, Bob-Tail, if he had & gun and he shot the ealf and we took it

t0 the creek and got some tripe and we ate it raw because we didn't have
time to cook it. ‘he negro took the heart and kept it under his arm and
whittled it off piece by piece and ate it. After we had esatan the raw

me&t we went to the bottom of the river and I left Blackie and Bob-Tail
and started for the top of the river bank where the north Piegan Indians,
Bloods and Blackfeet were camped and went around about the tepees looking
aroung &s I did before. I didnlt have any moccasins pet. I came to & big
lodge where they were having & council and I looked in through the open-

ing and I knew all the man that were in there and I knew their names and
during this time there was one man , MB&@%ine-?ipe-M&n saw me and followed
me and I started off and he followed me and I made up my mind I would go

in one 0i the tepees and I waw & young man sleeping on a bed so 1 lay down

and all this time he kept looking in at the door. In looking around after
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1 heard this man walk away I made up my mind I would g0 and look around
there and I saw my brother's horses and I thought my brother couldn't be
here s0 right here I thought I would do something. I thought I would stesal
the horses. This wag my unele end 1 was looking for my brother. I called
out "Morning-Plume" and he snswered and asked who was there and he asgked
who I was, are you Little-Wolf and I said I am Big-Byes and he said what
are you doing here, have you come with the soldiers end I said no I am
goingnorth to look for my brother and I have with me Bob-Tail and a

colored men and they are down on the river. After we had talked a few
minutes my uncle said we will go get the chief, Crow-Big-Chief. He came
over &nd ne skook hands with me. Crow-Big-Chief said now Big-Eyes I want
you to teil me the truth, 1 believe you brougﬁt the soldiers over. You
remember your father. And you know your mother was Piegan and so you have
relatives\among these people and I want you to tell me the truth. I said
that 1 didn't bring the soldiers. Duiing this time & Blood Indian and a
Blackfoot Indian had gohe on & war party against the Crées and had stolen
some horses and the Crees got up together and killed all of the party and
here we were in this tent. We heard & noise and crying and some one came.
He was an aged man--sixty or seventy-- and he was very excited and he said
the Crees had killed his brother. This man that was running to the Chief's
tent, his son was the one that was killed. He wes running towards us with
his gun in his hand. ©This man that was running towards us was going to
xill us. ‘he woman looked out and s&w him and the man stuck his feet

in & nd Bob-Tail ssid, "now, my brother, don't kill us. Here is my gun.
Don't kill us"and I jumped up and told Bob-Tail don't give him the gun we
need it, keep you gun and we will staniﬁgur own ground. We will fight if
we are forced to end kill them in order to get away. I knew that we were
right and that we were nol t0 blame for the person that was killed and that
if they are going to do what is wrong we will do likewise go I told the

men to keep the gun and at twelve that night we would sneak out. The
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following morning about day break , we didn't sleep much that night be-
cause we were scouting, and we saw & man on top of the hill. It wam a
Sarcee Indian and he told the Crees and they were returninngith stolen
horses and I went &nd told the pepbde there &and in a short time they were
after us. When they qot near enough we made signs for them to stop and
they didn't stop and when they got close I said we want to talk with you and
The big chief, LittleChief, came up. He was chief of the Sareees. About
his time the Sarcees were around ug and they wouldn't allow me to explain
and they didn't let me shake hands and finally took my horse away from me
and coming over the wWill ﬁ&s Big-BEagle & sarcee. He came to where we wefe
and he could understand a little Cree and Pilegan and he gaid what is the
matter and I told him I was looking for my brother who was &t Edmonton and
another Blaeckfoot. The Blackfeet Indiens were having trouble with the
white man. This man here has a brother in Edmonton and if you make trouble
I will shut you off provisions. 4Yhey finally gave us back our horses. We
mougted our horses and started. The next day we came to the setile.ent

the Creeg, my relstives were there.

Y
>4
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B
. - (Rising Wolf)

In those days the Stonyvlndians they were noted for not being friendly

and they never fought. <Ihe chief of tihe Blood Indians had gone over to the
Stony Indien Reservation o visit and some young man said he was going to
kill tne 0ld men a&nd 80 the Blood Indians had it in for the Stony Indians
and at the old Charley Powell K place by St. Mary River, they were camping
here. Just as some of the Bloods heard the Stony Indians had been

killed they were going to kill the Stony Indiand& and they knew the were
camping on the St. Méry near Rising Wolf. [The Bloods came and they were
very angry sand they fired on our camp and on Rising Wolf's camp and all

the time they were fighting my sister Lizzlie went to help the little ones
and was teking them awasy and drewing the children in Rising-Wolf's tepee
and they killed both the Stony Indiand and their wiwes and Lizzie was
fighting to. If it hadn't of been for Lizzie all ws would have been killed.
She wag taking kniyes from the Indians and was getting Raft up and every-
thing. She said kill me but I am going to protect my ehildren and the
Blood Indiens me& hit Rising Wol# with & gun and made him uncontious and
quit and today there is still a pile of bones. There were three tepees,
two of the Stony Indians and on€of ours. Hisiné-Wolf and we were camped

to the north of the outlet of St. Marys and we kept liwing there and pretty
soon my father said some of these days I believe the white man will be
contréler of this place; he foresaw this. I am going to give the lake

a name. My father went to work and dut down some trees about twelve
inehes through and he made & big eross at the lake at stuck it up’and named
the lake St. lMary and probably now the cross is way under the ground; My
father loved to nund in this country and he travelled baeck and forth

and used it for his hugting ground and“finally White Calf travelled with
him quite & bit. He liked my father and we finally decided to go up to
Edmonton and in that country. 4ihe old man said I am going north. We had
the horses packed heavily and we came to & creek and the horses couldn't

jump scross it and he fell in &and we had & heavy pack and when he fell in
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gnd he feli on his back and the 0ld men didn't know what to do and he
prayed to the Sun but when he gets angry he cusses and doesn't think

about religion. I was alone this time and I lay down by§ the horse.
Finally he started praying and asking how he could get his horse out and he
went to sleep. In his sleep he saw & humning bird o@me to him and said he
would help him and see that he got his horse out and he woke up and he

pulied on & rope and he pulled him @wp and lead him down the creek and
little by little got him to the bank and saved his horse and his pack.

& .
s
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. FPrank Honroe
The Piskun

The Piskun or buffale fall is & aerzal built at the bottom of & steep bluff
and there tiey kill them. They used &nd had thoao Piskuns when I was very
youn; &nd when there were very few guns &nd when the lndians used bows
and arrows. When lhey are ready to build a Piskun or have & buffalo hpat
all the Indians get together &nd they seleet some high bank or out bank
ususlly along Bsoume river bank and all the Indisns eamp there at ihe bottén
of this high bank and this is where they build tke corrsl, The Piskua
is nade out of brushk amd trees whioh they cut down and build somathing
1ike & eormsl, They push the trees down in the ground and fill or waaf-
with the brush and make one big &qrr;& ageinst the cliffand the buffelo
jump from the oliffimto the eorral. Onm top of this cliffis a big pra=

irie, fThere is quite & ceremamy connected with this duffelo humt whieh
_is ealled the buffsle reek eeremony. A young man in oamp who is very
gwift, brave and & very good rumner is choossn %o sall the buffalo.
They say to this young mam, "Youngmeam we have choosen you to eall the
puffelo in." After they have the Piskun built and the ceremony is oam
this yousgmen eomes forward and he is told that he is to go get the
buffale. He dresses for the oeeasiom in very light eloihing, moocasins
and some light olething. They didn‘t have eloth then they used hides
and skiné‘ He goles uut on tae prairie seekins for buffale ahd the
herd. He will zo out and always stays in dirtaﬁ line with the Piskun.
Wuen tne buffslo ere following he is always in line with this °iskun.
We will go dack to the eeremony connested with this buffale humt, While
this yousg man is eailing the buffale they praj that theBrest s,irit
may be with them. The buffslo caller prepares to call the buffalo but
first he must fimd out whioh way the wind ie blowing so that the buffele
will not get the seent. He will take & hair, hold it high and let go of
it so he may see which way the wind is blowing end he gotes on the
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oupesite side of the buffale so they wont get the secent. The.buffaloc is
8 very wise &nimal. The buffalo esller ealls the buffalo and first some
014 cow gets up gnd finally the rest of the buffalo get up when they

hear the ealler. It is very wonﬁarfui, there are two yells which the
buffalé:izd they know that when they are called they must z0. The emller
go#s on 8till ealling and going toward the Piskum whieh is built ina ¥
nhdpt and he sails as he gots along and %h& buffale gets up and there ias
always one 0ld eow that leads the herd. The 1¢aa»rA is a very wise animal,
when he hears the ea 1 of the §allar he gets up and follows always looking
at ihe ealler. The fester iie esller goes the faster the buffmlo ge.
Pretiy acon the buffale try to get shemd of the ealler. He runs fast

and the buffalo gets ahesd the young feilow and they are always in line
with the Piskun snd pretty soon the buffelo will look around end ean't
see the galler but next they mee him on mnother hill slways in direat

line with the Piskum und he eslla agéin and the lesder goes in that
direstion sgain. 41l this time you remember the roeks are buiit in a

V shape in direet line with the Piskum at the bettom of the cut bank.
Behind eaoh rock is a hunter. The two 0a the end get up and as the buffs~
le try to break through they seare them and they go bssk in line, They

g0 on. A8 the buffslo go further amd further imto this V phape the
hunters who are behind the rocks get up and follows then salways yelling

to make them go faste- and stay in 1ine, &nd when they come (o the cliff
to leader goes 0ff the cliffand all the buffele go' : imto the Piskun..

All the hunters are wittiag areund oa tie Riskun aad the buffalo stampede
but the hunters kill thewm with there bows and arrows and they kill all

of them. In those days zataraf times you will fimd #lint arrow heads
and you san a§§ how many buffaleo yow killed by gatherimg wp your arrows.
They didn't bave horses them they used goge, there were a very few horses.
Them they move camp. They hold this in the wimter time becsuse it is

eold them., They jerk'saua of the meat and samoke it over a fire place.
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Phis fire pleaee is built of willows in the shape of a muskrat hut and

the meat is put eve} it and then they sudke it.

They pray fer the humter so he will not get hurt. The buffale roek
geremony is a atiemony whieh belongs tﬁ the buffulo roek and belongs to
this Indisn tribe. The wonmen preform: the eeremony. =his za‘a very elab-
orate aaremmnyg‘ 1f you go out on the prairie and see rosks in & V shape
even y¢t~' There was & 1ot of work conneoted with the building of this
Piskun.

L.
T4
<1
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Trank Monroe
MY PADHERTS PRAPPING

He finally got ahold of strong traps and he had four or five., Long be-

fore that there were no steel traps made., He set his traps out aﬁd the

first thing he got was two coyotes in the one traﬁyand poth were by their
hind legs. Vhen he went to his traps he saw both of them éitting dovn and

he was preparing to shoot them but didn't, Vhen they saw him they both
struggled in trying to get out of the'trap. He took the traps to 3t. Mary's
Lake and set them and caugnt an otter and this one was black and had a

white tail. There were many different kinds of animals up at 3t. lMary's Lalke.
There are a good many weasel and the Indians like weasels and also cagles,

e knew where the eagles were the most plentiful. The eagles gencrally

hang around & high butte and his mother had a coyote pelt and sewed 1L up

and filled it with meat such as lungs and opened the side 0% the coyote and
then sprinkled blood around the coyote head. Iy fatiuer would dig a pit

that would be about five and one-hali Teet deep. They laid sticks on top

and drove the ends in on top and nut the coyote on top as 1. it were asleep.
Before daylight hy fatner would go into the »it and sit in there. Vhile he
was under there tne different virds would come to feed suco as crows, mag-
pies and he would take a stick and poke them oxi. Sometimes a lot of vhese
birds -ould be very close ana all at once they would scatter and that was
when an eagle was above and coming down. iou can hear the eagle whea he

is coming dowan and he would light within a few yards of the coyote and

walk foward it. PFinally the eagle would come wp  to the coyote and my
father would See it and he would gradually push him aside. Vhile the eagle
is feeding he is very busy and my father would push the eagle farther

but the eazle aid not notice 1T becau&que is busy eating. Then when he gets
e

the feet together he gets a firm grip and he pulls the eagle in and wihen

o e e wida 1 o e et
he cets him on the inside and finally gets him on 718 side he crushes the

[]
chest in. HHe cot many eagles like that apd braded them o the tndians and
they would maixe war ponnets.
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His brothers-in-law were given horses 1n exchungoe. He would trup
by peelinz vhe burk off ol & bireh and they vould fix it together
so it was round and fixed o loop on the inside and vwhen the veasels
went in they would by moving the loop ond catch themselves around the neck

1ips,  Sometimes during the night he could catch four of five like

[

or
that. He would trade these skins for horses. There was in the cord or

rope twisted sinew and buckskine ‘hen winter begins to set in 211 the
Biegan Indiaps would trap and travel towards the mountains which would

be ardund here. In the month before the Indians come he would tran weasels
and eagles and other példs ﬁhaﬁ he knew the Indians would want. 5 mé of

the Blackfceet go to Fort Bantqn and when they came up here thoy meet Rising-
Wolf and they would exchunge horses, tobacco etc. in exchange Lor his pelts.

The Indisns about this time were =long the fool of the mountains ond about
the time the snow flies and when they move then joined the Blackfeet

and some went to Fort Benton and some to the larias River, The Grovons
would come up %o the mountains and up near Fort Shaw and then they would

go back by the iiissouri where they wintered. There were zood herds of
buffalo along the ifissouri and the larias on the north «nd south. Diuring
the wimterAthe Grovons =nd the Blackfeet sometimes camped together and they
inter-married and they would visit ﬁuring the wintier because tlhere wasn't
much Lo do. Towards spring they would go to trading posts 2and trade. They
take their buffalo hides. They bale them just as you would bale hay teday.
They would take in their hides ten or more at a time and along towards
summer they would make the rest of the trip to trade their furs., The

post traders had a good many traders. Tom Dawson's father had most of the
horges. Isador Sandervilleiwas in the party too. They dfove the horses
from Fort Benton down and when they came t6 the Siouxs they talke theres.

The Sioux say today they are very gentle and our friends etec. His brother

was one of the men who helped take the horses from IFort Beanton but tho

Siouxs took 21l their horses and all their clothing and put them afoot.
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Then they walked to Port Union. The B;ackfeet had heard thsf Governer
"Stevens was coming and he was very short and he was going to issue stuff
to the Indians. Vhile the Indisns we. e camping}before they had gone to meet
Governer Stevens they were camped with the Grovons. During the treaty
Rising-Wolf and Tom Bird were interpretess but neither one could Speak
good Indiah, Bhorty Vhite-Grass was there but he hardly knew what they
were talking about. They had four interpreters, one was Bastite Champin
and Sanderville and Joe Hall and what one didn't know the other did and
they made the tresdfy this wag--through the interpreters. Governer Stevens
got up on a post and said the President of the United States had sent up
all the blankets etc. and wanted ~all the Indians to be good friends and
stop fighting. Governer Stevens said if you meet a white man with a pack
on his back, leave him alone, he will be you friend. They said now we
will issue the rations such as flour, coffee, bacon and sugar and blankets
and the President of the United States , let us make peace. They will issue
these things free of charge. They told the Indians not th dispute over
grass, rock or trees, that they--no one tribe--should really claim any
part of these. The Indians said that, white man is crazy, who has any
use for rocks. Ve fougd out what it means now days. e was there during
the treapy and the man s2id all the lund lying from the Candian line %o
the Yellowstone and also said that one-half the mouhtains from the Summit
would belong to the Blackfeet and the other parts to the IPlathead and
Xootenais. That is the part of the country the white man leased at this
time. He did not make statements as to how many years he was going to
use the land,  To this day we are trying to make a settlement with the
company for a lease of land. Nof a2ll the Indians have their rations ete.
That is the first time they had every égén bacon. The Piegans and the
Blackfecet were here. When they first got flour and they said, let us do

as the whitemzn, let us make some bread. They got an old pan. &nd . = they

put the flour in and she began stirring it. They had water and grease

Merrill G. Burlingame Special Collections Montana State University-Bozeman Do Not Duplicate Without Permission



fa

and they made greasc bread. INo baking powder either. Then they said

let us make some coffee as the white man does. They did not know how

to do this either. They got a ketile and put the coffee in it. It was
gPeen coffee, the white man did ndt tell them they must pareh it Ffirst.
When theygot the bread out they believed it would be better if they put
Some brown sugar on it. Bome of them said it tasted like straw. The
coffee was boiling and the took if off and they nut sugar in it and the
woman tasted it and she did not know what to meke of it. She said it
tasted whollys and the mun told his wife to throw it out and throw the
coffee out tco. The only thing that tasted good was sugar and they kept
that. They took the hardtack and ate the sugar with that. All over the
flat fhe ground was white with flour and coffee and bacon and they said the
bacon was a water animal. There were a lot of bull trains and my father
and mother were there and they wgited and when the Indians were gone they
gathered up all the stuff that was on the ground. All the white man and
the leaders of different tribes were there. The Grovons would take and
sprinkle some sugar on the robes and it would slide and they would say

it was alive , it moves by itself. Some of them were afraid of it. They
would say throw it away. <They moved north, the Indians had gone. They
moved into Canada and many years afterwar® they came back and things were
changed. To this day we start talking about the treaty and trying to get
our share of the land across there. Thay have raised everything on;this'
land, the whites have raised,cattie etc. and the Indians have nothing.
They trapped all over the northwest and there were many tribes in Carfda
also. The Flatheads had moved out of the mountqins and had joined the
Grovoons on the plains. There were aqéood many, The were going to steal
horses from the Grovvons. When the Figtheads stole horses from the Grovoons
they were on there way back and near the camps of the Blauckfeet they

dro ped two of the horses that were played out and they got in with the

Blackfeets horses. The Grovegons trailed up the Flatheads and they ran on to
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the Blackfeet camp and they saw two of their horses there. They didn't
wait to find out , they shot and killed a man. When they killed the old man
they busted up the camp and they split camp and the youngmen would go

to the Grovoons on rai&ing‘ﬁarties and vice versa. The Gpovoons sided in
with the Crows who were deadly enemies. The Grovoons moved towards the
Blackfeet and they would take their horses out on the plains and take the
buffslo robes and hand them on the rocks and it would mislead the Indians
and that way they would kill ﬁhem off. On of thadchiafs of the Blackfeet
said, let us go get some bones =nd make some pemékin. The Gpovoons ran

on to them gathering bones and invited them to get off their horses and
smoke the pipe and they sat down and oneof the Grovoons shot him from the
back. After this woman's husband was killed she was taien by the enemy

and put on the horse of a man and she hugged him with one arm and
knifed him right there. Before they had got this old man and his wife they
hag a field glass and they decided they would wipe out the camp and the
Blackfeet found out in the meantime theyr chief was kiiled. The Blackfeet
warriors and they made a change but the Grovoons saw it and they were not
afraid because they thought'there were just a few of them. Some of the Gro-
voons were afoot. They had no fear of the Blackfeet party. There was one
of the Grovoons sick end they were hauling him in a tragois and he said

to his wife to put him down with his bow and arrow. But by this time the
Indians were near. The mad dogs started out towards the fellow lying down
and he pieked up his bow znd arrow and was ready 4o fire. The womun fled and
they made short work of the man. The entire tribe made a chargef on the
Grovoons and they just raced right up to them and they_killed men and

women and some of them had a kind heart and didn't kill the women but

woﬁld capture them. They drove the iﬁaiansvfor gseveral miles until they
ran into the thick timber and those that got into the timber got away and
they killed the balance. One of the women came back to lool for her

daughter z=nd as she thought she might have been killed and she stumpled
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on a Grovoon Indian and‘his scalp was off but he wasn't dead but he recog-
nized the Grovoon wom:n. This woman rode up close und he jumped up and
tried to catch the horse and he grabbed and he was Jjust ready to cateh the
horses tail and he fell in a badger hole. She looked back and saw that
the skin was hanging over his face. He says come on back and I will ex-
plain. I am all right, I am not hurt very badly. This Grovoon woman went
in amongst the Blackfeet but they recognized that she didn't belong there
or to their tribe and got her. She found her daughter among the Blackfeet
but‘ﬁever did find her son. Hight to this day there are a good many
women on this reversation of Grovoon blood. At that time the Grovoons
pulled right for the Crows and they joined the Crows and lived with theml

Many, many years afterwards, . - they came back to their own country.

They brought all this trouble upon themselves.,

L
2
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Frganik Monroe

Over in Canada at the Big Horn River, Rising-Wolf waé camping by himself,
That is were I was born. }E was looking around for other people, I-

couldn’t locate any so that eveming I~ killed a buffalo but didn't get

back to camp that night. That night I had a dream just like the Indians,

A wolf came to me in my dream and said, I am chief of the plains and I will
give you something by which you can live., The wolf gave me.a headdress

which was very complicated. There were some owl feathers and when I went home
I made one but I could not get it right. The wolf kept singing and told

me how to fix it and nresent it to him in his dream. Yhen the wolf

gave me the head gear he put it on my head, I thought the dream was so and
it woke my up. The wolf said, this head-gear will help your people to exist,
All the people will be your friends. The wolf said there is no one here

that bothers me. When he got home he presented it to his borther-ine- law,
Three-Sons, and whoever took it to war would have and did have & ver success-
ful war party. 4All the bppthers-in-law became chiefs afther they owned it.
He didn't know what became of it but whoever took it on the war trail came
back with scalpé, guns, horses etc. That is the reason Frank and his brother
and sister have lived a loag time, because or the dream and he is a very
religious man., That is the reason his father lived to be one hundred-sevenie n
vears old. I have a sister by the name of lillie Fox who 1% one hundred~
seventeen years old. Hetraveled these plains many years by himself cven
when ke was old and when the white man came., He eventually méant with the
0ld man here and travelled with him. He and I are getting pfgtty,old

ourselvds,
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A long time ago on the Big Horn River I and a Flathead were hunting. The
Flathead wasn't horseback. Ve could hear some on coming. I told

him you go one way and I will go the other. I got off my horse and tied
him up and looked over the bluff. When I looked over the bluff I saw

two bear fighting. The bank Wasn't very high. Right there I knew

how the bear fought. They fought like a white man. One got struck

and he went down. I followed my partner and I got him to come back aﬁd
look over the bluff. Ve leaned over the bluff and watched them all the
time they were fighting. They couldn't jump on us we were on the upper
side. Ve were laughing. After they grew tired they sat apart and'rested.
They were foaming. They would come wp on their hind legs. The Flathead
saif we will kill theg and I said no but we decided to kill them. After
they were through resting we will shoot at them, Ve will have the drop
and I will give the signal and we will fire. You fire on one and I will
on the other. Ve cleaned up on all three of them., I told him he could
have all of them. I am going back and look for my meat, the elk sheep or
Big Horn. I started and that evening some sheep came down. There were
about thirty in the herd. I shot the leader and killed it and after that
I went up the mountain and I shot and killed eleven and then it was dark.
I>opened them up and i stgrted for my horse and kept looking through the
timber but it was dark and I couldn't find him So I lay down on my coat
and went to sleep. I was lying there and just about morning I heard some
bear coming. I got up and looked around and saw the bear. I had brought
some ribs and the bear smellwd them and the bottoms of my feet were
bloody and he scented my tracks., I looked up end saw him and took my

gun and threw in a cartidge. The beagwwas looking around and I shot him
behind the ear. It was a grizzly bear, The Flathead came pretty early.
He came after the bear with a pack horse from camp and came after the meat.

T told him there is a lot of meat for you, I have another bear. I started

for home, They made several trips back after the meat. It was all very
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fat., The man I was with-~-when we got back to +the Big Horn--had found out;

he had married & Blood woman, Heliked to travel with Rising-Wolf and my-
he

self because he wanted to be with the Blackfeet snd A became acquainted

with us.

Long time ago, ever since I can remember, it was Chief Mountain, and back
of it is a bench and here he placed two buffalo skulls, that is Rising-
Wolf, and this mountain will always be here long after we are gone, He

had his mark on them,

s ok ook Stk o fok ok o

The Blackfeet and Xootenais were goin? to have some trouble., Rising-Wolf
went to the Kootenais to trade and make frioends. The Kootenais wanted to
fight and told Rising-Wolf you are not our friend you take you party

and move out,. Rising5Wolf took down his tepee and was going but the
Blackfeet said you must not go. Rising-lolf said, I have no enemies.
Chief Bird took part in the battle. After they meet again thejsaid , the

only way we can tell you, you always have something to put your sign on.

s s e o s RO ek R K
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Frank lonroe
Hy father was getting very old and we h&& gone bseok to the reservation near
Eduonton and we ratuxn&é.ta Fort Shaw &nd here we met Boawlek and Charlie
. Buek and wheﬁ I got here I was taking eare of the old pRople and I ias
& young man and I hunted for them ete. When I arrived at Fort Shaw they |
told me the dest thing I eculd deo ..thny came 1o my temt and they were
going to arrest some of the settlers aleng Sun river and they told us
we haﬂ better mQVikna they went trapping., W¥hen we travelled through the
St, Mary sgein my father dreamed thers wes a big smake and they knew that
that meant danger and he said'you Big Eyes you be very sereful and
wateh durimg our stay here and they eame to the lake and there were some
Hexieans and we and we might 85 well go samp with them beeause I felt
there was danger. When we started to piteh our tepees I looked at my
father and mother and I saw that the needed my help besause they were
0ld snd I kept thinking about how he hed warned we s&nd I felt sharp pains
in my baek and I felt that socmething was going wrong and #ll this time
and all this time there were Assiniboims down at the bottom looking down
 @5 us ell the time. fThey haed us spotted and im the deginninz before we
started om the trip we got ratioms &t Fort Shew sueh as baeon, pork,
soffese ete. and oneé wagon wes loaded with pré?iu&ﬁas. We had two wagons.
I felt bed and still I had courage dn&‘x'wns the only son. it anything
happensd we would all be in the ome plsee and them my wifs begem to get
something to eat. Night came and my fether was telling us some stories
end I was thimking by the fire and I hed killed a goose that day and it
wag on the other side of the fire and I was watehing that. We just had
ons little dog end it was siek. Before I went in the tepee I went out
and saw that my ha?aqs pulled out and tried to get away and I told my
wife I would go get the horses end hobble them and I did. When I went to
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“bed I bad my gun handy and 18014 my wife to have the amunition handy
and the first thing she must 40 is to get the amumitiom if anything did
heppen end before I went to skeep I heard & nolse and I jumped up &nd
liltﬁabﬁ;‘,l 8&id it must be & bear areéla‘tha horses and 1 went out and
eoudln't hear eny noise and I knew there was some on there. I had very
good horses. They got ahold of thb‘hqritgiaﬁa I oould hear them going
away, They were driving them along and et the first orossimg of the
Swifteurremt I eould hear them, I ipn”ne angry, I hated to lose the horses.
1 began to think simee the horaes a:@wgens 1 wonder how I am going teo
travel and we ere & long way from our people aand m& parents are 0ld and
we are going to move, When I wes eoming bask to the eamp it was moonlight
and I saw sn objest on one side of the tepes. 1 didn't kmow whether it
wRg & persom Or & horge. 1t was & persoa and during thils tinsyx wag i@ry
sngry samd I got up to him amd firat 1 thought amd them I said im Plegan
who are you but the Indiss said nothing end I talked to him ;
in English and said who sare you and he sterted to rum and he shot amd I
ram but he shot. I shot sgain and I killed him. During this time my wife
 wag running towards me with the amunition snd I nesr}y shot her but ahe |
" hollered snd during this time they fired om the esmos and it was so fast
it threw light and I could see the Indiams with a searf and a breesh
slout and then I ram for the tcﬁaa io protest my family end one of the
wagons loaded with flour go 1 gﬁt_#&hi:ﬁ &t;ana I kept shootimg and then
‘tkoy retrested. Thay kept shooting for a#mo tize them they would tstguat
and then they would uaaa‘bugt* My mother wanted to go but I wented téffighg
ss lomg as my smunition lasted. I had & Winchester and stood them g#ﬁ. I
wes meking my lasi shot snd izgrahaé my wother snd threw her over ny'f
ghoulder and uy father esd wife smd ohildren followed and my wife was
shot throégh the akzrt"fny little girl's foot was shol and they feel so
I saked them 1f they were hurt and they said no. 'ﬁb went to Chief Moumtaim

snd we oame 1o some white men, one of them was Left-Hend and they were
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selling liguor. John Kennedy's party they were. ‘The men ssid 1sset might
we heard shots bdbut some of the mem said it was & snow slide. Aarwc:waat
elang thet aight we were near the uwifteurremt snd we looked bask and I told
my father snd mother thet I would go baek and I womld invite them out there
‘and fight them. I kissed my father snd mother and they eaid if you go
~we will go too. My mother didn't want me to go so I deeided ﬁat 1o go.
We made for the Hun River. We were afoot. Then we got bask to aak rﬁlawl
41iveas at the old fort, it used to be Chouteau near Fort Shew and énr re=- ;
latives gidvwe us sowme provisions end bedding. We moved west to Enrtlshuuff;
end we found Boswick and we were very poor snd Boswiock knew What had
happened to us. The Ceptein at Fort Shaw had a lomg talk with my father
and them Boswick enme and wanted me to go over and he geve me liquor amd
he tried to get me to go. I told him I don't want 1o go beosuse I can't
understand Euglish. Boswiek said we will go with your father. @hﬂgffinally
got me over to the Generals snd he seid he wanted me for a socout but I
#4fold him you esn’t use me what are you going to do? I don't kmow the sountry
and neliher Joes Boswiock and he said they wanted to take me slong and
finally they got me full snd Boswick waid mow Framk you meke up your ming
that we are going with them. I was teking after this yeuﬁg anxclépe and
1 was rusning slong at the side of the hill amd 1§ the deep valley there
~ were eight people amd they were & war party and they were looking for
torses amd whem I got elowse they ell had their gums up and I said wait I
want to talk emd they said go away end they sald you are & Piegen go away
but I said no I sm & white msn. They were Flathesds and I recognised
Shot-Page and Little-Faeed-Som. I 4idn't kmow how to get out of this amd
1 said I am going to arrest you, all éiﬁgau andé Shot~Paee could understand
Piegan and I said I am going to arrest you, I have beem looking for you
and 1 said ocome slong all of %en.anﬁ they all oame snd I turned them over
at the Fort so I saved myself but I iied to them. I was hunting antelopes
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‘but happened to run onto them. The Flathesds ssld they were out viaiting
but if I had bheen there I would have told them that they were onm a wer
party snd were going to kill me. If I knew they were going to release
theae people 1 would bave gone 1o Milk River end told them to mask klwt
out but I 4ida't know enything sbout it,. |
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¢ Frank Honroe

Bear story.

It was in 1890 before thies country wes settled. 1t was when the rail-
roads first hed eome through we were eamping and one night & dreamt

I sew myself stamding on & large stump. I was stending on top of this
stump. I wes looking down and two bear same down and I sew them amd

they talked to me sand told me net to ge bear hunting but I did.

After we eame to. a berry pateh aoress the river I trasked some dear
tracks. I was ridiag & pinto horse end I irasked these bear tracks and

I followed the tracks and they leamd to the Toot of Two Medleine Lake.

I stood on top of & ridge and utili the treeke went very far so 1

followed them up end they lead over & iittle kneil and there 1 saw & bear.
Juatigiﬁr esting berries. When I saw this one I should have shet h&m‘freu
the top of the hill but I mude @ mistake and stopped and I thought iﬁ‘

would be best for me to shot from tie bottom. 5. I kept going smd I
just hed my eyes on the one bear., Other bears were &ll along the lane
sleeping and they iaro filled from eating berries. I only had seven sart~
artkua; I wanted to tie my horse so 1 made up my mind that I would lead
him a.ong beeause I wanted to shoi the bear. Fimelly there was & berry
pateh =2nd I kept getting ecloser asnd eloser to the bear and I looked down
and there was & bear behind the bush and I wes surprised. I shot him end
I wounded him snd then they all jumped up stending up resdy to fight.

They were griaziy bears., ‘There were four bears. I shot two ef the bear
and wounded them, They iaro all exoited, and they didn't know where the
shots were coming from.. I only hed two or three eartridges left. I turned
snd they sew me and they attacked me. I shot but he threw me around and
everything. I dom't know what waa,&gppcaing, When the bear sttscked me
I bescame unconsious. He bit me and tore me up. When I came to I looked
up and I was under the horse and he was fighting for me. The pinto was

e wild horse. I wented to eall out to some ons for help s I asid to
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Pinto to help me. The bear kept stending up the pinto horse kept puttiag
him off. We kept golng down the Rill amxaawn' the hill and everything
was strung out all slong the hiil. When we got Lo the bettom of the
hill I was so umeoncious I leaned agaiﬁgt the horse and the bear waat
off &a@uus: he was &ll im. I isg tired. After this bear pulled out
I went on the side hill snd then moved agsim. The besr looked back dows
and finally deelded to come bask agaim and ¢ame back and started for me and
I knew I would have to do something. I had & knife, The bear jumped on
me and I grabbed my knife snd stusck him in the jugular, He hed Just
bit and chewsd on me. I 4idn't know & thing. After I eeme to I found
myaeif bleeding, my hend was bitten up and the blood was pouring out
down aeross my breast. The bear wes bleeding too, both of us were just
sbout dyhng. The besr went ever the hill &nd I knew I was geing to dles
I begsn to seek for my whip so I sould tie my‘wriat 80 it wouldn't bleed.
1 put my wrist under my shirt. Everything wes torn and I had hardly say
elothing left. I took the horse to the side hill some way b4 ign’t know
how I did 4t and maﬁat&& end pulled out. I don't know how I mounted ihe
horse but I 414 enyway. I 4idn't have & gum or amything everyihing was
gone. When i mounted it was the sesond time I had sslled on my horae
for help. There was just me and my horse in this fighi. This was
three or four miles from samp. After I got home I asked my wife to
go get the priest that I wented to ses him besause I inew I was geing
to die. He took me down te the Missouri and stepped there and there
was no mddieine. They 4id everything they eould to care for me. The boanes
were sll stieking out and smashed end I ocul some ¢f my own hanuu out and
one night in my dream & bear saue 1o =e agein and said to me "Xy son,
" take some herb and agply it to the éits amd 1t will oufe youw'. I d1d s
‘tie bear s&id, I took some herbs home and I fixed it up and it oured my
hand. The weed wes white dusi weed.
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Lame~Bull--a Blackfoot Indian--adopted Rising-Wolf. YThe Blackfeef went

on & war party. Iy father was just married and living with Lame-Bull and
the Blackfeet were looking for a fight and my father was along. Lame-Bull
was along. The young braves went shead and they ecame to & high hill near
Bbtte and they saw some people there and they said they were white people.
ily father was along and the only way you could tell hq%as not a full-blood
was that he had & moustache. He braided his hair and he had & buckskin
suit. The scouts came back. It was & custom to pile up buffalo chips and
the scout would come back and is he really say anything he would make it
off and he knocked over the pile and he said“over yonder 1 could see people
and they were white people and maybe an Indisn woman with them; perhaps

two Indisn women. This was near the @reat Salt Lake. The people gaid we
are going fo fight but Rising-Wolf seid no, you adopted me &and he kissed
Lam-Bull snd said no we are not going to fight. Let me go , They &are white
people end you know I am & white men and I said pity me and obey me, 1

am going down &here and they will know I am & white man and there will be
no trouble. When I was walking up to the party they saw him coming &and théy
all jumped up and they knew it was an Indien and they wanted to shoot.

They all grabed their guns and they were going over the shoot Rising-Wolf
and he said I am & white man and.do not shoot me. He Kad gone to school
with thig man. You know Rising-Wolf dressed just as an Indian and he
hadn't dréssed thet way in the old couniry and the leader askéd him what
his neme was and he told him and he asked him his name. He said he was
------- and they knew each other in the old country a&nd they were very glad
t0 see one @nother. H& told his friend he was glad 1o see him. Rising-Wolf
gaid I have & big perty, my father Lem#~Bull is leading the party and they
were going to kill you and 1 told them not Lo but to let me go talk to youe.
The other party had s Flathead Indian as & gcout and he had been shot by

a Blackfoot and it was healing up. Right here peace took place between

the white man and the Iw Jﬂéng‘
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My father was getting very old and we had gone back to the reservation near
Edmonton and we returned to Fort Shaw and here we met Boswick and Charlie
Buck and when I got here I was taking care of the o0ld pwople and I was

8 young man and I hunted for them ete. When I arrived al Fort Shaw they
told me the best thing I could do .. They came to my tent and they were
going to arrest some of the gettlers along Sun river and they told us

we had better move 80 they went trapping. When we travelled through the
St. llary sgain my father dreamed there was & big snake and they knew that
that meant danger and he saiityou Big Eyes you be very careful and

wateh during our stay hereqand they came to the lake and tunere were some
Mexieans and we,&and we might &s well go camp with them because I felt
there was danger. When we started to pitech our tepees I lookéd at my
' father and mother and I saw that the needed my help because they were

0ld and I kept thinking about how he had warned me and I felt sharp pains
in my back and 1 felt that gomething was going wrong and all this time
and &Ll this time there were Assiniboins down at the bottom looking down
on us all the time. They had us spotted and in the beginning before we
started on tne trip we got rations at rort Shaw such as baeon, pork,
‘coffee etc. and one wagon was loaded with provisions. We had two wagons.
I felt bad and still I had courage and I was the only son. If anything
happened we would all be in the one place and then my wife began to get
gomething to eat. Night came and my father was telling us some stories
and I was thinking by the fire and I had killed & goose that day and it
was on the other side of the fire and I was watchimg that. We just had
one little dog &nd it was sick. Before I went in the tepee I went out
and saw that my norses pulled out and:tried to get éway and I told my

wife I would go get the horses and hobble them and I did. When I went to
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-bed I had my gun handy and I.$0ld my wife to have the amunition handy
aBd the first thing she must do is to get the amunition if anything did
happen and before I went to skeep I heard & noise and I jumped up &and
ligtened. I said it must be & bear around the horses and 1 went out and
coudln't hear sany nbi?e and I knew there was some on there. I had very
good horses. ‘'hey got ahold of the horses and I could hear them going
away. They were driving them along and at the first crossing of the
Swifteurrent I could hear them. I was so angry, I hated to lose the horses.
I began to think sinée the horses are gone I wonder how I am going to
travel and we are & long way from our people and my parents are old and
we are going to move. When [ was eoming back to the camp it was moonlight
and I ssw an object on one side of the tepee. { didn't know whether it
‘was & person or & horse. It was & person and during this time 1 was very
angry eand I got op to him and firsi I thought and then I said in Plegan
who are you but the Indian said nothing &and I talked to him
in English and said who are you and he gtarted to run and he shot and I
ren but he shot. I shot again and I killed him. During this time my wife
was running towards me with the amunition and I nearyy shot her but she
hollered and during this time they fired on the camps and it was so fast
it threw light and I could see the Indians with a scarf and a breech
elout and then I ran for the tepee to protect my family end ome of the
wegons loaded with flour so I got behind it and I kept shooting and then
they retreated. <1hey kept shooting for some time then they would retreat
and then they would come back. My mother weanted to go but I wanted to fight
as long as my aemunition lasted. I had a2 Winehester and stood them off. I
was meking my last shot and I grabed my mother and threw her over my
shoulder and my father and wife and éﬁaldren followed and my wife was
ghot through the skirt. Iy little girl's foot was shot and they feel 80
I asked them if they were hurt and they said no. We went to Chief Mountain.

and we came to some white men, one of them was Left-Hand and they were

Merrill G. Burlingame Special Collections Montana State University-Bozeman Do Not Duplicate Without Permission



FM3

selling liquor. Joan Kennedy's party they were. 7The man said lsst night
we heard shots but some of the men said it was a snow slide. As we went
eéloéng that night we were near the uwifteurrent and we looked back and I told
my father and mother that I would g0 back and I would invite.them out tn;re
and tight them. I kissed my father and mother and they said if you go
we will go too. My mother didn't want me to g0 so I decided not to go.
We made for tune Sun River. We were afoot. Then we got back to our rela-
ives at the old fort, it used to be Chouteau near fort shaw and our re-
latives gaVe us some provisions and bedding. We moved west to Fort shaw
end we found Boswick and we wére very poor and Boswick knew What had
happened to us. The Captain a? fort shaw hed & long talk with my father
and lnen Boswick came and wanted me to g0 over and he gave me ligquor sand
he tried to get me to go. I told him I don't want to g0 because I can't
understand English. Boswick said we will g0 with your father. They finally
got me over to the Generals and he said he wanted‘me for & scout but I
Told him you can't use me what are you going to do? I don't know the country
end neither does Boswick and he said they wanted to take me along and
finally they got me full and Boswick weid now Frank you make up your ming
that we are going with them. I was taking after this young antelope and
I was running along at the side of the hill &nd ig the deep valley there
were elght people and they were & war party and tThey were looking for
Aorses and wihen I got close they &1l had their guns up and I said wait I
want 1o talk and they said go away and they said you are a Piegan go away
but I gaid no I am a white man. They were klatheads and I recognized
Shot-Face and Little-Faced~Son. I didan't know now to get out oi this and
I said I am going to arrest:you, alludféyyu and shot-Face could understand
Piegan and I said I am going to arrest you, I have been looking for you

and I said come along all of you and they all came and I turned them over

&t the Port so I saved myself but I lied to them. I was hunting antelopes
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but happened to run onto the‘m. The Flatheads said they were out visiting
byt if I had been there I would have told them that they were on & war
party and were going to kill me. If I knew they were going to relesase
these people I would have gone to Milk Rifer and told them to maxk look
out but I didn't know anything about it.
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%
A long time ago we got in some boots and went down the Missouri River
with some early traders who lived at the adobe village (Port Benton). My
mother and father and sister,we got on the boat and atarted out. There ware
ten boatas tha?/hn& started before us and on our boat there was one Jolly
wan. These boats wers loaded with pelts end hides ete. There were mo
row boats they were big and flet. While they were going dowa I was sitting
in the middle of the boat and one of ths ehiefs who had gone before (Lit~
tle~Bog) was slso on the trip snd while we were going down the river some
ome saw a besr on the river bamk and the jolly msn salled out to this bear
and seid Grandms come on over here, I have some smoke for you and we will
have & amake;’ The bear was looking st them. %When the sun went down we
¢ouldm't go sny further so we pulled up to the shore end tied up the boats.
¥e had mo eamps snd, of course, salept out of doors. This men that gent the
13#1%&%19& to the bear liked to eut up and they all zot xp together and
went to bed snd this men was sleeping about in the aantor‘&nd that night
the bear came io :newer the imvitation. The besr knew whers these people
were. That night the bear came to gamp. The bear gume and was going amd
looking through these men snd pieked out the man who sent the invitation
and threw the covers off of him and eerried him away and the man yelled for
help. usome of the men came 10 his reseue and he had & light &nd he saw the
bear and be took his gun and he shot the bear and the next mormimg when
they went 10 @e¢ where the bear was it was sn 0ld bear who had zo testh
and oouldn't bite anything. The omly injury he hsd wes & brokem erm.
They were going to Fort Uniom. Little-~Dog weas going dowm to see some
men and to have & couneil and they took my father as interpreter and he
took his family. After they errived axaﬁart Union my father had to comtine
the journey with Littl¢~na§ but we atayed with the head man at Fort Union
who hed married & Sioux Indisn women. About two months sfter they were gone

some one gamerunning and ssld there was & horsebask rider coming. This
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rider was soming but they didm't kaow who he was. When this rider eane

he said that Little-Dog and Rising-Wolf were coming with some soldlers.
%hen thsy arrived xx at where we wti& the soldiers oireled around the gamp.
Little~Dog eame snd greeted us. After they had been here two days the
moved on, Little-~Dog lesding the soldiers. ¥e didn't have any way of going
back 80 ay father brought a horase from the Crees and amy mother got bduay

and made & travois and the rest of us taikoa¢ ¥e didn’t go very far

and we osmped. Ye looked ashead there aa& wg saw the soldiers feeding the
horses and mules. When we same over the hill, of gourse, we frightened ﬁhu
mules and they stanmpeded, They gethered up the mules and some soldiers
eame Lo help then and the gaptain came to help them and he said take the

- travois apert, We will aake;raom in the wagona for you beetuse 1if you
follow us up with the travois the horses will keep stampedimg and get

away from us. The soldiers had pltohed their eamp im a large eirels and‘thay
moved us right in the genter. About the time we were to gontinue with our
Journey there was a dootor who eame along end he eume snd &aked ¥y futher if
they eould use me. A13 this time the wagons were im the middle and the
soldiers on every side. He sasked why and he wanted me to walk with him

and help him gather inseets and bufgs but he diaa’'t want two of the same
kEind. He wanted them put in s bottle. I went with him to gather bugs

and the only thing I fooled him on was & little red bug. I put in two
1ittle red bugs. I thought thet I waa going to get & ride but I walked
from Fort Umion to Fort Benton gathering bugs for this doster. :x After
we were there this dostor wanted to take me awsy without any one knowing it
&nd he hid me bdbul my father was looking for me and he found we. He took me
bagk and went to the Hez~Plerse country snd then the BSlackfeetl gume back
and in those days they were still fighting so he sneaked homs, We meet the

" soldiers whea they oame to the benmooks and then they weant to the Snake
Indisne, Ve steyed here &t Fort Benion and pretty soom Red-Neok and Eye~

Glaasages same. Fort Shaw wes right soross om the other aside of the river

Merrill G. Burlingame Special Collections Montana State University-Bozeman Do Not Duplicate Without Permission



i3

and we eould see the buildings. I was under Eye-~Glasses snd we were atarting
right seross from Fort 3hew which was the first Blaekfoot Agemay. There
waE & misaiaagfy rizht sbove the Agenoy. He was called Ssar-~Jaw and he

wes & Oatholic priest. You know that I was at Fort Shaw and there were no
Indians there end I used to go to this missionary and he would tell me
stories about religionm and it would meke me feel good, The soldiers had
been gone sboul & year and we didn't know where they were and them samc
Batiste Ghampin; & man by the name of Dawson had aent him out with pome

grub to send to the soldiers snd he took me along to take eare of the
horses. 1 was glad to gé alonz besause I was lonesome snd I wanted to

89+ He told me that the Agent had nothing to do with me going, thet it

was my father. 1 had & sorrel horse and an Indisn saddle, & stuffed ssd-
dle, and I went alang. He went to the pack train and the psckers begsn to
pack up and they had lots of food and they packed the saddles with orackers,
bagon, beans, gsugar, coffee, rioe ete, When they ssame 1o where Helems 1ig
now situsted we game to a men, a very short men end he had two boys with hinm
and we dida'Ss know wh& he was there snd we found out that he had found

sowe gold. There waa & big river and we got over the mountelns &nd we

kept geing until we came to another river goming into this one and we stopped
&t the mouth of this other river smd waited for the soldiers. After we

had steyed there four or five dsys the aocldiers were aa&ing up the big
river. The rider ecme up. They soldiers smxd the army were very hungry

end they didn't have &ay provisions. Hight aeross from where we were Lhey
eamped and they had with them an Indian half-breed and he was killing the
game for them. Blaek-Fage~ian and Chicken-Hewk were with them when they
gtarted out., ¥We talked-with one an@thgi aeross the river. We had food and
wanted to get it aeross the river and the eaptain af the soldiers ssid to
Shicken-Hawk you go aeross the river with some mail emd finally 6h1ék¢nrﬁnwk
said he w@ﬁ;&‘tako the mail aocross. He hasd & bag in whioch he would put the

mail end the bag was weter proof, He started out end went right imto the

Merrill G. Burlingame Special Collections Montana State University-Bozeman Do Not Duplicate Without Permission



Pif4

river and his horse swan azongl but pretiy soon his horae got tangled ﬁp
up in the rope and the rivor kept getting deeper and Black-Faee-Man went
out end lessoced Chieken-Hswk and pulled him to the bsnk but the horse
went under. The soldiers were all lined up om the river bamk. When they
got Chicken~Hawk out of the water t£ay etaked Black-Fuce~Man if he would try
%o get the meil over. Black-Face-Man was afrsid to try it bessuse the msil
was neavy. Chsmpin ssid fov me to try it and take just & 1ittle meil at s
time. I told him I was going to ride & horse. I looked to where the soldisrs
w&&o and the water wes very deep. I went way up the river and Batiste Chsm-
pin packed me on his baek out im the river and I atarted to ewim and I
hed & small rope @0 they eould send it back and forth and some of the men
held on to it snd I started and swam with the curremt and ome of the sol~
| diers huang oa to seeh Olher snd resched for me and finslly got the rope amd
___@atrebuhed the rope aeross the river. After they got tnia rope aeross
then they got & big rope aeross and they put a ring in one end of the rope
apd then we yot wagom posts and pPt canvas over ihamwaaa made a sort of a
boat 80 we would aend the grub adposs to the soldiers. I was a pretty
biz boy now and I weni beek aoross agsin and the man told me I was very
good. 1 mq#t the doetor sguin end he was very glad to see hn*» After we
got all the things seross we Began to pask up besuuse we dldn't haVﬁ,‘
mush food bescauise we had giveam it all to the soldiers. Thia was the firat
time I had every heard of soldiers. ¥When 1 got bask to Fort Benton
Eye~Classes, the Indian Agent, wanied me 1o go bsek but I didn’*t waat to
g0. Little~-Person wanied me to zo bepcuuse the hunting waa good but in
thoss deys it was not safe to travel asross eouniry when you went to the
Borth eountry. I was lonesome the firalt day but he t0ld me that I woulda't
be lonesome when I got to Cansda. ﬁheﬁ%‘aan down we gamped. We made a fire
of buffelo ohips and made hot tea, ¥We g¢amped on & high bill and when one
soout would some im we could sen/out smother. Pisikin started om top &nd

looked with his glasses. Aftér dark ne told us to build a fire and we will
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go emd leave it. We did this and then if sny enemies ocame they will

think we are hers. We travelled &ll night and when morning ocsme we got
down in some deep wagh-oul and sloyt during the day time, Juat as soon

a8 dasy broke und the birds began to sing we would stop. You remeaber ia
those days we sew many iar parties and we had to follow them. We got up

in the Red River sountry end this Pigikinm wes a Cree and we eouldn't under-
stand it and neither eould Little-Person and after a little while we
-went down the Hed River to buy some p:wviaiﬂn§=ana also we bought SO0me GOWE.
ihe sister of iHetty Fox was over there and Chief Bird wes there also., He
had his people over ilhere. A goout came and wanted to take me &8 & gulde
on an expilietion over the country. We started and eame to the Bcavar}river
end there was & trading post of the Husdon Bay Company but before we got
thers the Chippweas attsckmd us. In those days the Chippwesa didu’t haye
sny horses and we had wagons and oxen but &ll we had left after th@y asttacked
us was what we bhad on our beeks. ¥%e pulled ocut begause we were afraid they
would oome baek and we came t0 the itrading post on Besver ereek, Then

we game $0 the store and the scout ordersd some provisions beeause we
didn't have any. There was an officer from Censda so he made good for 1itv.
‘¥hen we ceme bere we meet Joe Kipp and some of the Lraders and they asked
me if I would 1like to go basok. Little~-Ferson eame beek and with him was
George ¥ren. When we ctme to thﬂ Sarese tribe w§ had our horses &nd they
wers playing out 80 we traded them for robes. After we were soming from
the Sarcees we were on the roasd about ten days and we came to the Milk
river and oceme on t0 one 1ittle lomely tepee and the man was hunting sad
the man was gone. Bul he s&i us und he tVhought we were goingz teo kill nis
wife and buby. They were hungry &nd we told them we were tlackfeet and he
‘treated us nieely and told us to make sgiﬁalrta &t home, When we got back
te Fort Benton Joe Kipp ssked me to go with him. He wes going 0 trade
buffalo robes. We esme uUp to 5t. Mary and traded with the Bloods. FWhea

we got baek to Fort Beaton Joe Wall who is & Hexiean half-breed and who

Merrill G. Burlingame Special Collections Montana State University-Bozeman Do Not Duplicate Without Permission



P

wes selling liguor said he lost's horse snd asked me to go to Cansde and

gee 1f I could find it. He said the Bloods had stolen his horse. I went

up %0 the Blood resverstion and ;oakt& for his horse but I eouldm't fina

1t 80 I went &8nd told him. After we started on this strip, another trading

trip, we had with ua Elkwater and Running-Eagle and Bear-Cub and they had

whigkey to trede and we arrived at tga Piegan omnp. After we got 1o the

Piegan Camp I hesrd the Old-ism-Whike-Cald was assinated by the whites at

Fort Benton. The Piegans were going to kill ua and they wented to kill the
traders.After we got to the eamp we had trouble. When we ecsme to the

Plegams they saw two negroes and one white man im & party and White-Grass

tried to save them &nd I started with them amd White-Calf's brother stusk

his hesd in the tepee and Hra. White~Grass said dom't hurt the peovple, Risimg-

¥olf is nolt to blame besause they have the liquor. Then they said they wanted

me in White~Calf's lodge amd I was ready to ery because he hsd just re-

ceived a measuge thst his father was killed and White-Calf was on the war

path and be asied me 1o g0 10 Fort Bemton and tell them ithal 83 soon as 1

move esanmp and I am gaing to fight the white mun. And dom’t forget to tell

all the tribes thut we sre goin g to fight the white msn. I sent the mes—

sage and also asked how mueh smmnition we could get. ¥hen we caume to the big

river we sumped and there ihg Blood Indians had esmped and they had camped

for the udedieine Ceremony. When they were moving ocamp the next morming

they were going to orose it and they &cked some of the meR if they knew

Bow to swim amd they ssid mo. 4 few of us were comtinuing our irip south

and one huad started so I cut some logs. I meade & raft im the farm'af -

travois snd on top of the oross-piece we put our paddles and elothing.

e had very little grub amd old %hitc~§§11 gave us & 1little suger smd thai

is a1l we had. U%e hsd eight borses &n&wga drove them in the river and ford-

ed them. After the rafi was built two of the men who knew how to awim, I

wag one of them, would hang on %o the horsea smd onto the raft and lead the

horses end made them swim. There wes & negro emd a white man along and
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there was & big bleck object on ome side of the raft and & white one on the
other. When we got asross the river we put our ssddles om the horses and
we saw .J.. buffelo eomimg over the hill and his leg was brokem. Behind
this buffalo was & men who was & Chippewa sad he had his eost tusked up.
T 1t was & way party of Chippewas. Thers were foriy of them hﬁx pretty soom
| they saw us again. We got eway again and continued our txip travelling

by night with nothing %o eat., All we haed was & little sugar im & half-
gullon pail. ¥e sume 1o the Yellowstone and osme to & plece where we oould
oanp and sent & soout back and he sew sows one eoming. After they atarted
ia the moraing we saw the erows flyimg around &nd we kmew there must be
something there, pérhapm deed animals. wq went around searching a#& we
found & buffalo znd one-half of the body was g@aﬂ;. it had been butshered
by soms one. This half of the oarcasa was eaten by the wolves and we got
meat from what was left. This journey was from the Piegam camp and we
were on our way to the Cansdisn Blood Reserve. W¥hen they got ta.tha
Yellowelone they saw many firee snd it was the Chippewss sgaim. It waa
their wer party. V¥hen we got there we found the fires but no one wes
erousd snd I told the megro to roast some mest snd I ment Lisdéle-Person

to ilbe hill o waloh and he went in that direetiom. I went over and the
golored man hud sveryibiag cooked and the soffee mﬁda* I told him this
wer party will maybe see us s0 we hsd better take what we have cooked

&ad g0 om uad est it on the wey. During thie time thers must have been

& goyote and ne had just been ahot or something and when we were on our
way we sew him and he was bloody and we thought it was en indian all
painted up and we ran and left everything behind. Aeross from tha.§a§s~
ouri the Indisna had alresdy had their Medicine lodge and were on the
ppulrie campiag. AV thiag place we ran Q;ay from 1 lost one of my shoes

80 1 took the other ome off amd threw it awsy. When we came to the Mo~
icine lodge of the Blood Indisns there were some thimgs im the lodge that
had been given t& the 8um &snd I went in end gol some hide to wrap my
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fest in. ¥hen we saw the ocamp in sight we eame 10 & roek which was very
wonderful snd was the shape of a buffalo sitting on the ground., I hid behimd
it. Ve hed somsesaled our horses in & soulee and while I.waa‘lyiag behind
this roek I saw & orippled horae and the rider had ecome after this animal,
Ve ataycd‘huxn &gll night., When we got to the esmp I s&id to the white mem
you stey here und I ashall go to the gamp and rusile something for my feet
apd I went through the sump and a good many Blood Indians were there and
hardly amy one was asleep but away from the csmp there were two tepses. I
went over there snd ay people were on the warpeth snd I was afreid they
would make us trouble so I went inside and they hau’lcta 0 eat., 1
goulda’t find saytbing for mogeasine so 1 should have pulled out but I
didn't. While 1 was looking for moeoasins the woman awaked and discovered
me &dd she tells her husbadd. He ssys "hello who aye you?" And I hsed to
tell & 11e} I bad 1o to getl by snd 1 said hello brother, I was inquiriag
for you and they tcl& me thia w58 you lodge snd we sre on 8 war party and
he saya whn is your relative cn& i saild Stirong-Buffaleo and Memy-Big-Crow
ani he said Many-Big=Crow is up there and he said who is in your psrty snd
thean 1 had to lie ag#in. About this time tﬁgy were reedy 1o chuise ne.

0f course, after we had this conversation his wife built & fire und oy
helr eame down 1o gy shoulders and I had & blapket but ne.moasuains. The
soolety dish wus pounded cherries and backfst and I had 1o eat it but
buffalo ribes would have tsated mnah»hatter to we. By this time the man
wae filling his pipe and he passed it over to me snd I hed my left arm
up 80 that they oouldn't see me. All this time the wom&n suspeeted me and
I was in fesr. 411 this time to waﬁan head her eyes oan me and I kunew she
knew that I weg not exeetly the right ger&on in the gamp. They ware in
mourning so they samped away from the athar 1eagoa. They were in mourning
‘boesuge his relative was killed at the same time whxtewcslf'a brother weasa
killed. I had no business here under those eireumstences so I was in fear.

I oouldn®t put on the mogsasins beesuse I hed on eivilian pents and had
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;tha blanket sround me and if they saw the pants theywould think I was &
white mem beosuse the Fremohmen looked like Indisns and Ne: asked who is im
your party. I didn't know what to say. Thkﬁ time the woman had her hus-
wﬁﬂd by the ahoulder ami aaiﬁ th&t 13 & whita uan, by that t&mu I bhad y&ﬂﬁ!d

%,tha pips to Rhim and he said my rrinnd you eye & white mun anﬁ i aaiﬁln@ 40

| you thinmk & white man eould spesk ss good Indisn &8s I &a? This time I left
and they gave e mocsasims und I pulled out of there. Om my way bask I

 fell éeun‘aa& Irightened the horpes and they all stampeded.: There waa'a'

~ white men in eamp amd he got his gun and started after me. Everyome in
sémp wes uliter me. It was very dark and I bad & hard time finding my party.
If 1% hadn't been for the white man in onr party I wouldn*t have foumd them.
I would see his fase but I coulda't see the negro. ie got our horses and
pulled out. d1he following morning after we gol awaey we B&W EOMS mOre Qamps

nesr Gleason, Alta. JSome of the north Plegan Indiand and some of the Black~

feet were here and they had & fire. And then a buffale cow.snd e&lf

© aleng. Yhis ¢ow came uad just about the time it oame close I aak»&?ﬁho
white mum, Bob~Tail, if ke had & gun snd he shot the saulf snd we took it
t0o the ereek and gol some tripe and we ate it raw besssuse we didn's have
tims to cook it, ihe negro ook the heurt snd kept it under his arm &nd
whittled it off pieve by piece and ste it.  After we had estem the raw
meat we went to ilhe bottom of the river and I left Blackie and Bob-~Taill |

- 8nd etarted for the top of the river hénk where the morth Plegan Indisans,
Bloods aud Blackfeet were semped and went sroumd about the tepees 1aaking 
seroung a8 I did before. I didalt have uny mocessins yst. I came to & big
lodge where they were haviag & council snd I looked in through the open-
ing and I koew sll the man that were in there and ] Ruew thair names &nﬁ
during this tiuwe there was one msn , dkagﬁiﬂ$~Pipﬁ~E&n vaw me and followsd
me &nd I started off and he followed me snd I aade up my mind I would go
in one of the tepees and I saw s young man sleeping on & bed s> J lay dowa
and all this time he kept looking in &t the door, In looking sround after
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- I heard this men walk awey I made up my mind I would go smnd look arean&
there and 1 s&w my brother's horses and I thought my brother eouldn't be
here 80 right here 1 thought I would do something. I thought I would steal
the horses. This wes my usele and I wse looking for my brother. Xnaalleé
: out "Mornimg-Plume" and he answered and asked who wes there and he ssked

" who I was, are you Little~Wolf and I seid I am Big-Eyes and he @aid what
are you doing here, have you oome with the soldiers snd I said no I aﬁ
goimg north to look for my brother &nd I have with me Bob-7ail and a

eolored msn &nd they are down on iLhe river. After we had talked &« few
miautes ﬁy uncle said we will go get the chief, Crow-Big-Chief. He oume
over and ne skook hands with me. Crow-Big-Chief sald now Big-Eyes 1 want
you to tell me the truth, I believe you brought the solidiers afer. You
remember your futher. And you know your mother wsa Plegen and 80 you have
relatives among these people snd I went you to tell me the truth, I said
that I aian't bring the soldiers. During thias time & Blood Indien &and a
Blaekfoot Indian had gone on & wer party against the Crees and had stolenm
gome horses and the Crees got up together and killed ail of the party and
here we were in this tent. We heard & néiaa»and erying snd sOme ORe came.
He was an aged men--sixty or seventy-— e&nd he was very excited and he said
the Crees had killed his broiher. ¥This man thet was rumning to the Chief's
tent, his son was the ome that was killed. He wes Trunning taw&xd# us with
his gua in his hand. Phis man thet was running towards us was going to
ki1l us. The woman looked out and sew him &nd the man stuck his feet

in & nd Bob-Tail ssid, "now, my brother, dom't kill us. Here is ny gub.
Don't kill us™and I jumped up and told Bob-Pail doa’t give hia the gun we
need 1&, kee, you gua &and we will atanﬁiggr own ground, We will fight if
we are foreed to amd kill them inm ﬂ:&cr‘;é get away. 1 kmew that we wers
]righm and that we werse wmot to blsme for the persen that was killed and that
if they are goimg to do what is wromg we will do likewise so 1 told tne
man to keep the gum amd at twelve that nisht we would smesk out. The
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following morning about dey break , we didn't sleep mueb that night be-
eause we were a§sﬁ$ing, and we saw & man oé'tap of the hill, It wam a
Sareee Indien and he told the Crees snd they were returnimg with stolen
horses and I went ama told the peodlc there-amd in a short time they were
after us. When they 70t meer smough we mede sigms for them to stop amd

' they d1dm't stop amd when they got olose I said we wamt to talk with you snd
the big ehlef, LittleChief, same up. He was chief of the Sareees. About
~4his time the 3area§s were around us amd they wouldm't nlldw me to explain
8nd they dida't let me shake hands and finally took my horse sway from me
‘nnd soming over the ill was Big-Eagle a sarcee. He eame to whers we were
and he e&n&@ understand s 1little Cree and Plegan and he said what ig the
matter and I told him 1 was looking for my brother who waz &t Bdmonton and
ancther Blaskfoot. The Blaskfeet Indisns were having trouble with the
white men, This mam here has & brother im Edmonton end if you make troubls
1 will shut you off provisions. They fimslly gave us bask our horases. We
sougted our horses snd started. The mext day we came to The setilesent

the Crees, my relatives were there.
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